Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav

Sent: 02 May 2024 13:23

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar; Irfan Sayed; Divesh Tripathi

Subject: RE: RA 1 Cafeccino B-03 -FALLOW DEZIENCE TREE LLP

Attachments: Credit Note 06 Against Cafeccino B03.pdf; Cafeccino_MB_Sheet_RA_01 C&I.xIsx; MB Plumbing.xlsx; FDT _Inv_003_Plumbing abstract.xlsx; RA_

01_B03 B04-Cafeccino C I_Inv_001 Abstract.xlsx; Invoice 001.pdf; Invoice 003.pdf; Signed Copy - MB Sheet .pdf

Dear Nimisha Mam,

As discussed, Kindly proceed attached invoices with revised abstracts & attached Credit note....

invoice
Basic Amount PO Value Outlet Bemark- Invoice | invoice Invoice approve(.:l
Finance date no amount by Adani
#NAME? TC
FALLOW Cafeccino FDT-
DEZIENCE Semolina/P0O/23- interior 04-Apr- | 2425-
TREE LLP 24/01/2024 | 24/000272 9,24,040 1,66,327 10,90,367 work 24 | 001 8,14,980 | RAO1
FALLOW Cafeccino FDT-
DEZIENCE Semolina/PO/23- Plumbing 04-Apr- | 2425-
TREE LLP 20/01/2024 | 24/000221 56,200 10,116 66,316 work 24 | 003 3,009 | RAO1

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Urmila Jadhav

Sent: 30 April 2024 12:48

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: RA 1 Cafeccino B-03 -FALLOW DEZIENCE TREE LLP



Dear Irfan Sir/Divesh,

As discussed, Please share the individual abstracts with respective invoices & PO No. for below invoices.

invoice
Basic Amount PO Value Outlet ltem Bemark- Invoice | invoice Invoice approve(':l
Finance date no amount by Adani
H#NAME? TC
FALLOW Cafeccino FDT-
DEZIENCE Semolina/P0O/23- interior 04-Apr- | 2425-
TREE LLP 24/01/2024 | 24/000272 9,24,040 1,66,327 10,90,367 work 24 | 001 8,14,980 | RAO1
FALLOW Cafeccino FDT-
DEZIENCE Semolina/P0O/23- Plumbing 04-Apr- | 2425-
TREE LLP 20/01/2024 | 24/000221 56,200 10,116 66,316 work 24 | 003 3,009 | RAO1

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 April 2024 18:05

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: FW: RA 1 Cafeccino B-03 -FALLOW DEZIENCE TREE LLP

Dear Urmila,

Kindly review and confirm attached invoice for safal upload.

invoice
Basic Amount PO Value Outlet Bema rk- Invoice invoice Invoice approve(.:l
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
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 April 2024 15:09

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: FW: RA 1 Cafeccino B-03

Dear Nimisha
Please find attached RA1 invoice for LKO-T3-Cafeccino- BO3..
Please process the same.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 2:44 PM

To: accounts@fallowdezience.com; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: RA 1 Cafeccino B-03 | Reminder

Hello Irfan sir,

| have checked all the bills everything is ok from my end you can proceed with further process



Thanks,
Divesh Tripathi

Get Outlook for iOS

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 11:08:09 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: FW: RA 1 Cafeccino B-03 | Reminder

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

FYI

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 09 April 2024 06:39 PM

To: 'Irfan Sayed' <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Jasmine Grover' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>

Cc: 'Pradeep Kumar' <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; 'Divesh Tripathi' <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; '‘Usheer Mohan' <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; 'Nimisha
Jadhav' <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Jogeswar Sahu' <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; manish@fallowdezience.com; 'Akshay Sharma'
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Antim Sharma' <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: RA 1 Cafeccino B-03 | Reminder

Hi Sir,
Please find enclosed the signed measurement

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 09 April 2024 01:43 PM

To: 'Irfan Sayed' <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Jasmine Grover' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>

Cc: 'Pradeep Kumar' <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; 'Divesh Tripathi' <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Usheer Mohan' <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; 'Nimisha
Jadhav' <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Jogeswar Sahu' <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; manish@fallowdezience.com; 'Akshay Sharma'
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Antim Sharma' <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: RA 1 Cafeccino B-03 | Reminder

Dear Sir,

As discussed , please proceed RA1 and will attached the re verified measurement of tile area.
4



Regards

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 09 April 2024 12:14 PM

To: accounts@fallowdezience.com; 'Jasmine Grover' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>

Cc: 'Pradeep Kumar' <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; '‘Usheer Mohan' <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Nimisha
Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; manish@fallowdezience.com; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: RA 1 Cafeccino B-03 | Reminder

Dear Jasmine
Revised details awaited as per trial mail..

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 6, 2024 11:41 AM

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; accounts@fallowdezience.com

Cc: 'Jasmine Grover' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; '‘Pradeep Kumar' <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; 'Usheer Mohan' <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; manish@fallowdezience.com; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: RA 1 Cefeccino B-03

Dear Jasmine,
Please mentioned approve gty as per signed JMR and shared again for approvals.

Regards,

Irfan Sayed
9967692498

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 6, 2024 11:02:36 AM




To: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Jasmine Grover' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; 'Pradeep Kumar' <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; '‘Usheer Mohan' <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; manish@fallowdezience.com <manish@fallowdezience.com>
Subject: Re: RA 1 Cefeccino B-03

Hello Irfan Sir,

I haved check the RA 1 on date 02/04/2024 on that day tiles work only completed 5% but, in the bill, they claim full quantity and mention that they purchased
the full quantity of tiles.

So, need your approval on that and rest everything is ok from my end you can proceed the bills for further process.

Thanks
Divesh Tripathi.

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 5:25 PM

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Jasmine Grover' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; '‘Pradeep Kumar' <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; 'Usheer Mohan' <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; manish@fallowdezience.com <manish@fallowdezience.com>
Subject: RA 1 Cefeccino B-03

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,

Please find enclosed the RA 1 of Cefeccino B-03.

Regards
Khursheed



